



Rachel Bryan

Senior Project Officer

☎ 0428 734 865
@ Rachel.Bryan@fba.org.au

Rachel is a highly specialised and experienced water quality scientist who has been a Natural Resource Management professional for over 11 years. She has successfully led a number of freshwater ecosystem and riparian management programs including FBA's Water Quality Event Monitoring Program. More recently, Rachel has focused largely on gully remediation and stream bank erosion control programs, with documented achievements. Rachel works closely with landholders to achieve mutually beneficial outcomes for these producers and the environment.

Prior to working with FBA, Rachel accrued over 16 years experience in technical review and advisory roles across a range of science-based industries and organisations including consultancies, multi-national companies and government.

☎ 07 4999 2800
@ admin@fba.org.au
🌐 fba.org.au
📍 Level 1 80 East Street Rockhampton
✉ PO Box 139 Rockhampton Qld 4700

Experience

Senior Project Officer

Fitzroy Basin Association (2014-present)

Healthy Waterways Coordinator

Fitzroy Basin Association (2011-2014)

Water Quality Officer/ Senior Project Officer

Fitzroy Basin Association (2007-2014)

Secondary Science and Chemistry Teacher

Girls Grammar School Rockhampton (2003-2004)

Education

Bachelor of Applied Science (Chemistry)

CQUniversity (1988)

Bachelor of Science (Aquatic Resource Management)

CQUniversity (2010)

Graduate Certificate in Environmental Management

CQUniversity (2014)

Graduate Certificate in River Restoration and

Management, Charles Sturt University (2018)

Skills

- Project Planning and Design
- Program Management
- Expertise in Natural Resource Management
- Riparian Management
- Ecological Restoration
- Field Surveys and Data Collection
- Water Quality Science Knowledge
- Research and Analysis
- Technical Review
- Report Writing and Evaluation
- Consultancy

Community Contributions

Member

Society for Ecological Restoration (2018-present)

Member

Port Curtis Organic Growers Group (2014-present)